

Mikelle Morra

From: Victor A. Treviño [vatrevino@ekofof.com.mx]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 12:30 PM
To: Mikelle Morra; vatrevino@ekofof.com.mx
Cc: Joann Ekblad
Subject: Ekofof, Inc., File # ITC-214-20071013-00427 Attachment 1 (Shareholders)
Attachments: 214 Attachment 1 _Shareholders_.pdf

Dear Ms. Morra,

Attached you will find the requested information.

Best Regards,

Victor A. Treviño



Leibnitz 270, Col. Anzares, México, DF 11590, México

Tel + 52 (55) 5227-7376

vatrevino@ekofof.com.mx

De: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Enviado el: Viernes, 19 de Octubre de 2007 01:52 p.m.

Para: vatrevino@ekofof.com.mx

CC: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra

Asunto: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Good Afternoon,
Your application **Ekofof, Inc., File # ITC-214-20071013-00427** has been reviewed and to complete the process you will need to send in the following information pertaining to question 14 (ownership information). Attached is a sample application to follow. Please provide me with the required information no later than C.O.B. **October 26, 2007**; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You may e-mail the attachment to Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov as a PDF document.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

10/22/2007

Mikelle Morra

From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 4:27 PM
To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Doyle, Thomas; James Ball; Daniels, Douglas; Daman, Alex
Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 11/12/07--2007-47

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

- 1) Modern Gate Telecom LLC -- ITC-214-20071019-00425,
- 2) Ekofon, Inc. -- ITC-214-20071013-00427
- 3) Onchannel Communications, Corp. -- ITC-214-20071023-00433

Thank you,

Greg

Gregory Pinto
Director
Regulatory Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: (202) 282-8592
Cel: (202) 631-0671

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

11/19/2007

Mikelle Morra

From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 6:02 PM
To: Daniels, Douglas K; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Shannon Culbertson; Williams, Brian <CTR>; Daniels, Douglas
Subject: [DHS] FCC applications status for the week of 11/26

Good evening,

DHS has **NO COMMENT** on the following applications:

- 1) **Ekofon, Inc.—ITC-214-20071013-00427**
- 2) VoIP TEL, L.P.—ITC-214-20060718-00356
- 3) MPINGI, Inc.—ITC-214-20070918-00389
- 4) SISCOM International Corp.—ITC-214-20070911-00378
- 5) Atlantic Crossing Ltd—ITC-214-20071004-00411
- 6) Cascabel Networks LLC—ITC-214-20070425-00160
- 7) Onchannel Communications, Corp.—ITC-214-20071023-00433
- 8) RDTTEL Inc.—ITC-214-20071002-00406
- 9) Mitelco LLC—ITC-214-20070924-00388
- 10) Pacifictel S.A.—ITC-214-20071016-00424

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Greg

Gregory Pinto
Director
Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592
Cel: 202.631.0671

12/6/2007

Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 3:05 PM
To: 'vatrevino@ekofof.com.mx'; 'Thomas Lynch'; 'khbae@sunycell.com'; 'Jonathan S. Marashlian'
Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'TTelecom'; 'Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'
Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01278.pdf

Ekofof, Inc.

ITC-214-20071013-00427

VSCOM LLC

ITC-214-20071101-00446

Option Telecom Corporation

ITC-214-20080303-00094

Phone to Korea

ITC-214-20080508-00208

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 12, 2008; Report No. TEL-01278, DA 08-1401 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/12/2008